

## MINUTES OF MEETING

**Title:** P16 School Council meeting

**Date:** 20.10.2022

Attendance: Adults – Cheri Pupils – Abi, Rylee, Tyler, Alisha, Isabella, Keegan, Kayleigh

Apology: Pam, Jeanne, Lydia,

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
<p><u>Food bank collection</u></p> <p>Isabella and Alisha helped by visiting each class and collecting any donations that hadn't been handed to the office.</p> <p>The school council helped carry all of the donations to the art room where we sorted the items.</p> <p>We checked the dates and the students found about 7 items that couldn't be donated.</p> <p>The students then helped separate the items into different bags and boxes as there was a lot, and it was heavy!</p> <p>We found that we collected lots of items such as:</p> <p>Shower gel, shampoo, washing powder, toothpaste, chocolate biscuit bars, tinned foods, pasta, dried foods such as noodles, sanitary towels and much more!</p>	<p>Feedback to school council about amount collected</p> <p>Share photos with council</p>	<p>Next meeting</p>

**MINUTES OF MEETING CONTINUED**

Later that day, Rylee and Kayleigh went with Cheri & Clare (staff) to the foodbank where we helped carry the items in on a trolley, weigh it all, and we had a look at the storage room.

We managed to collect 55kg of donations!

Next meeting – 10.11.22